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Good morning,

Calderdale would only wish to comment on this matter if there’s proposed to be infrastructure
built within the boundary of our Borough. Assuming there’s no infrastructure within Calderdale,
we have not comments.

Kind regards

Richard Seaman
Corporate Lead, Planning
Regeneration & Strategy Directorate
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Please Note: This email communication, including any attachments, may be confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you believe that you have received it by mistake, please do not
forward it to anyone else or tell anyone what is in it and delete it from your mailbox and
deleted items.

From: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 6:15 PM

Cc: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Importance: High

You don't often get email from morganandmorecambeowfta@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good evening,

We are forwarding you the below email sent to you on 22 October 2024 regarding the
submission of the Morgan and Morecambe Offshore Wind Farms Transmission Assets
application, which was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 21 October 2024.
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